



# MD KAMRAN AKHTAR

## PROFILE

Having more than 4 years' experience in Real World. Can work long time without losing focus. Having knowledge of various Programming languages mentioned in Skills Section. Major Area of work is Developing Content Management System in PHP PDO and Mobile Application (Android & IOS) in Flutter. I'm also a YouTuber making videos on Tech & Data Security in Hindi Language, Channel name is K A FAROOQUI which is my Official Name.

## CONTACT

MOBILE:  
+91 840 58 44 588

WEBSITE:  
[www.kafarooqui.in](http://www.kafarooqui.in)

EMAIL:  
[iamkamran.official@gmail.com](mailto:iamkamran.official@gmail.com)

## HOBBIES

Singing, Travelling, Photography

## OTHER SKILLS

C-Panel, MS-Office, Adobe Spark Post  
Adobe Dreamweaver, Android Studio  
Xampp, Laragon, Linux, Debugging

## LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Urdu

## EDUCATION

### Mewat Engineering College

2016 - 2020

B. Tech from Mewat Engineering College affiliated to Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak

### Bihar School Examination Board, Patna

2014 - 2016

Intermediate in Science

### Bihar School Examination Board, Patna

2014

Matriculation

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### WebSolGuru - Freelancing

August 2020 – Continue (1 year and 9 Months So Far)

Own Software Company with 3-4 Employee. Also work as Full Stack Web Developer and App (Hybrid) Developer.

### AJ InfoTek - Senior Web Developer

April 2021 – Sep 2021 (6 Months)

Working on Creating own Content Management System in PHP PDO.

### Reget Technologies – Web Developer

March 2018 – Dec 2019 (1 year and 9 Months)

Working on Creating Static Websites in HTML, CSS, JS, jQuery & PHP

## SKILLS

